| 1           | BEFORE THE   |
|-------------|--|
| 2           | ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION   |
| 3           | REGULAR OPEN MEETING   |
| 4           | PUBLIC UTILITY   |
| 5           | Wednesday, June 7, 2017  |
| 6           | Chicago, Illinois  |
| 7<br>8<br>9 | Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois. |
| 10          | PRESENT:   |
| 11          | BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman   |
| 12          | SADZI MARTHA OLIVA, Acting Commissioner  |
| 14          | SHERINA E. MAYE EDWARDS, Commissioner  |
| 15          | MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner   |
| 16          | JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner  |
| 17          |  |
| 18          |  |
| 19          |  |
| 20          | SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by   |
| 21          | PATRICIA WESLEY CSR NO. 084-002170   |
| 22          |  |

- 1
- 2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Are we ready to proceed in
- 3 Springfield?
- 4 MR. STEAD: We are.
- 5 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.
- 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open Meetings
- 7 Act, I call the June 7, 2017 Regular Open Meeting to
- 8 order.
- 9 We have Commissioners del Valle,
- 10 Edwards, Rosales, and Acting Commisioner Oliva
- 11 present with me in Chicago. We have a quorum.
- 12
- Moving on to our Public Utility
- 14 agenda, there are no minutes to approve this week.
- 15 Items E-1 through 3 concern the
- 16 filings to update various tariffs.
- 17 Are there any objections to
- 18 considering these items together and not suspending
- 19 the filings?
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 Hearing none, the filings are not
- 22 suspended.

- 1 Item E-4 concerns Ameren's filing for
- 2 revision of its Energy Efficiency Transmission
- 3 Rider.
- 4 Are there any objections to approving
- 5 the proposed Order to suspend/investigate the
- 6 filing?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 9 Item E-5 concerns a consumer complaint
- 10 against ComEd.
- 11 Are there any objections to granting
- 12 the Joint Motion to Dismiss?
- 13 (No response.)
- 14 Hearing none, the motion is granted.
- 15 Item E-6 concerns a consumer complaint
- 16 against Direct Energy.
- 17 Are there any objections to granting
- 18 the Motion to Dismiss?
- 19 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the motion is granted.
- 21 Items E-7 through 9 concern
- 22 applications for certification as installers of

- 1 Distributed Generation Facilities.
- 2 Are there any objections to
- 3 considering these items together and approving the
- 4 proposed Orders granting the certificates?
- 5 (No response.)
- 6 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 7 Item E-10 concerns Old Seville
- 8 Expense's application for an ABC License.
- 9 Are there any objections to approving
- 10 the proposed Order granting the certificate?
- 11 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 13 Items E-11 and 12 concern petitions
- 14 for confidential treatment of certain proprietary
- 15 information.
- 16 Are there any objections to
- 17 considering these items together and approving the
- 18 proposed Orders?
- 19 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 21 Item G-1 concerns the Peoples Gas
- 22 Application for a Waiver of 49 CFR, Part 192.

- 1 Are there any objections to approving
- 2 the proposed Order granting the waiver?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 5 Moving on to our Telecommunications
- 6 agenda, Item T-1 concerns WANRack's application for
- 7 a Certificate of Service Authority.
- 8 Are there any objections to approving
- 9 the proposed Order granting the certificate?
- 10 (No response.)
- 11 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 12 Item T-2 concerns iTV-3's application
- 13 to cancel its Certificate of Service Authority.
- 14 Are there any objections to approving
- 15 the proposed Order granting the application?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 18 Item T-3 concerns Zito Midwest's
- 19 application for authorization to provide cable
- 20 service.
- 21 Are there any objections to approving
- 22 the proposed Order granting the authorization?

- 1 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 3 Items T-4 through 8 concern petitions
- 4 for confidential treatment of information.
- 5 Are there any objections to
- 6 considering these items together and approving the
- 7 proposed Orders granting the petitions?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 10 Moving on to our Water and Sewer
- 11 agenda, Item W-1 concerns Illinois-American Water's
- 12 application for reconciliation of its Purchased
- 13 Water and Sewer Treatment Surcharges.
- 14 Are there any objections to approving
- the proposed Order approving the reconciliation?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 18 Item W-2 concerns Illinois-American
- 19 Water's proposed rate increase for water and sewer
- 20 service.
- 21 Are there any objections to approving
- the proposed Order on Rehearing adopting the

- 1 proposed rate design and revenue allocation?
- 2 (No response.)
- 3 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 4 Item W-3 concerns Illinois-American
- 5 Water's petition for a Certificate of Public
- 6 Convenience and Necessity.
- 7 Are there any objections to approving
- 8 the proposed Order granting the certificate?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 11 Item W-4 concerns Aqua's application
- 12 for issuance of bonds.
- 13 Are there any objections to approving
- 14 the proposed Amendatory Order authorizing the
- issuance of First Mortgage Bonds?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 18 Item W-5 concerns Illinois-American
- 19 Water and Sundale Utilities' joint application for
- 20 the approval of an Asset Purchase Agreement and for
- 21 the issuance of a Certificate of Public Convenience
- 22 and Necessity.

- 1 Are there any objections to approving
- 2 the proposed Interim Order approving the agreement?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 5 Under Other Business, I would like to
- 6 take a moment to remind everyone that following this
- 7 meeting at 11 a.m., we have a policy session on
- 8 Building Smart Cities with Small Cell Networks
- 9 discussing our current wireless infrastructure
- 10 as we move forward to accommodate 5-G, and we hope
- 11 you will stay and join us.
- Judge Kimbrel, do you have any other
- matters to bring before the Commission?
- 14 JUDGE KIMBREL: No, your Honor.
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioners, do any of you
- 16 have any other business you would like to bring
- 17 before the Commission?
- 18 (No response.)
- 19 Hearing none and without objection,
- 20 this meeting is adjourned. Thank you.
- 21 (Whereupon, the above matter
- 22 was adjourned.)